
 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   November 21, 2023      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary 
 
THROUGH:   Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Waiver of Open Records Fees for Open Record Request Or-2023-363 
 
SPONSOR(S): N/A 
 
PURPOSE & BACKGROUND 
 
On November 2, 2021, the Council approved a resolution and a means for requestors of public 
information to submit a request to the Leon Valley City Council to have fees for records waived. 
 
As directed, I present the attached request from Red Tree Media Productions to waive the fee of 
$143.00 for two (2) body-worn camera videos from an LVPD interrogation related to an incident in 
Leon Valley on September 27. 2020. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
A reduction in revenue of $143.00. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Council Discretion.     
 
APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
             
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 


